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February 13, 2015

David Catanach, Director Email/US Mail
NMOCD

1220 South S1. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

RE: Application of MRC Permian Company For Compulsory Pooling and
Appreoval of an Unorthodex Gas Well Location Eddy County, New Mexico
Case No. 15245

‘Dear Mr. Catanach,

This firm represents Margaret McClure and Julius e. Roberson. Please accept this
correspondence, pursuant to Rule 19.15.26.8 D NMAC, as Ms. McClure's and Mr.
Roberson’s objection to the above referenced Application.

Sincerely,

HEIDEL, SAMBERSON, NEWELL, COX &
MCMAHON

Michael Newell

MTN:sj
cc: James Bruce




